SUBJECT:

FROM:

DATE:

Citv of San Antonio

ADDENDUM 11

Request for Competitive Sealed Proposals for Compressed Natural Gas Fuel Facility for Operations and
Maintenance Services, (RFx 14-036, 6100004482), Scheduled to Close: July 14, 2014; Date of Issue: June 10,
2014

Paul I. Calapa
Procurement Administrator

July 9, 2014

THIS NOTICE SHALL SERVE AS ADDENDUM NO. II - TO THE ABOVE REFERENCED REQUEST FOR

COMPETITIVE SEALED PROPOSALS

QUESTIONS SUBMITTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION 003, PART A, RESTRICTIONS ON
COMMUNICATION:

Question 1: Is the one hour arrival on site and two hour to have CNG station operational negotiable?
Response: No, please see Section 003, Part B, Scope for details.

Question 2: Please verify term date of existing CNG contract?
Response: Should the City choose not to exercise its option to renew, the current contract will expire October 4,
2014. The City has five, one year renewal options in this contract.

Question 3: Can Respondent submit alternative proposals providing pricing options for additional equipment such
as dryer and back up fueling system?
Response: Yes.

Question 4: What is the minimum volume?
Response: Please see Section 003, Part B, Introduction/Background for average annual consumption. Respondent
is to determine the minimum volume commitment.

Question 5: What is the additional volume?
Response: Respondent is to determine the cost for additional DGE volume after the minimum volume is reached.

Paul J. Calapga
ProcurementAdministrator
Finance Department — Purchasing Division
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